



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

October 19, 2010

File No: 2BE-THE0813/TR/F1

Christa Kernohan, Project Geologist
Titan Uranium Inc.
Suite 100, 2100 Airport Drive
Saskatoon, SK S7L 6M6
Email: ckernohan@titanuranium.com

Subject: Requirement for Submission of Addendum to Uranium Exploration Plan

Dear Ms. Kernohan:

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the current licence 2BE-THE0813, Part F, Item 1, the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") requires the submission of an addendum to the approved Uranium Exploration Plan. This addendum was required on or before August 16, 2008.

Please forward to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

Copy	Sean Joseph	NWB
	Peter Kusugak	INAC
	Lou-Ann Cornacchio	INAC